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From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 VVeich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Co!born, Paul P (SMO); 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: 	 7/6/2011 4:04:34 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Think we need to think carefully before sending anything out today - 

I'll get back to you - Paul and Ron have the pen at the moment. I'll get back in touch 	 DP 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 03:55 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Think we need to think carefully before sending anything out today - 

I share Faith's general concern,1 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:39 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Think we need to think carefully before sending anything out today - 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:24 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: Think we need to think carefully before sending anything out today - 

There's no transcript yet and Fox news is breaking a story now that may out the informant. We need more time to 

work on this response and we may want to expand it depending upon news stories in the next 24 hours. In the 
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